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Ms. Angela Wilson 
K. Hovnanian Homes-Southern California Division 
1500 S. Haven Avenue, # 100 
Ontario, CA 91761 

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AT CAGNEY RANCH 
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT, 18000 SESNON ROAD, GRANADA HILLS, CALIFORNIA 
(ORDER NO. 93-010, SERIES NO. 023, CI NO. 9017) 

Dear Ms. Wilson: 

In our letter dated January 18, 2006, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated 
under Order No. 93-010, which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR). 

In the letter dated June 22, 201 1, you requested the termination of the WDR coverage under 
Board Order No. 93-01 0 because construction activities requiring the discharge of construction 
dewatering groundwater to land ended in December 2010. Therefore, you no longer need the 
WDR. The coverage for the subject facility, under Board Order No. 93-010, is hereby 
terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the permit. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Dr. Ann Chang, at (213) 620- 
6122 or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric Wu, at (213) 576-6683. 

Sincerely, 

6 4  0 
Samuel Unger, P 
Executive Officer 

cc: Mr. David Tanne'r, Environmental & Regulatory Specialists, Inc. 

California Environmentnl Protection Agency 
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